

IAACA Members in the Eastern European Region

(In alphabetical order of country)

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Albania	General Prosecution Office of Republic of Albania	www.pp.gov.al
Albania	National Coordinator Against Corruption (Ministry of Justice)	www.drejtesia.gov.al
Armenia	Investigative Committee of Armenia	www.investigative.am
Armenia	Ministry of Justice	www.moj.am/en
Armenia	Prosecutor General's Office	www.prosecutor.am
Azerbaijan	Ministry of Justice *	www.justice.gov.az
Azerbaijan	Prosecutor General's Office	www.genprosecutor.gov.az
Bosnia and Herzegovina	Agency for the Prevention of Corruption and the Coordination of the Fight Against Corruption (APIK)	www.apik.ba
Bulgaria	Commission for Anti-Corruption and Illegal Assets Forfeiture (CACIAF)	www.caciaf.bg/bg
Hungary	Hungarian Association of Prosecutors	www.association.iap-association.org
Hungary	Ministry of Justice	2015-2019.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-justice
Hungary	Office of the Prosecutor General (OPGH) / Prosecution Service of Hungary	www.ugyeszseg.hu
Lithuania	Department for Organised Crime and Corruption Investigation, Prosecutor General's Office of the Republic of Lithuania	www.prokuraturos.lt/en
Lithuania	Special Investigation Service of the Republic of Lithuania (STT)	www.stt.lt
Montenegro	Supreme Court	www.en.sudovi.me/vrhs
North Macedonia	Ministry of Interior	www.mvr.gov.mk
North Macedonia	Public Prosecutor's Office	www.jorm.gov.mk/en

Country	Organisational Members of IAACA	Official Website
Republic of Moldova	Anticorruption Prosecutor's Office/ Office of the Prosecutor General	www.procuratura.md
Republic of Moldova	National Anti-Corruption Centre (CNA)	www.cna.md
Republic of Moldova	National Integrity Agency (ANI)	www.integritate.eu
Romania	Anti-Corruption General Directorate (within the Ministry of Internal Affairs)	www.mai-dga.ro/eng
Romania	Ministry of Justice	www.just.ro
Romania	National Anticorruption Directorate (DNA) #	www.pna.ro
Romania	National Integrity Agency (ANI)	www.integritate.eu
Russian Federation	Office of the Prosecutor General	Nil
Serbia	Anti-Corruption Council	www.antikorupcija-savet.gov.rs
Serbia	Republic Public Prosecutor's Office (RJT)	www.rjt.gov.rs
Slovakia	Government Office of the Slovak Republic	www.bojprotikorupcii.gov.sk
Slovakia	Special Prosecution Office of the General Prosecutor's Office	Nil
Slovenia	Supreme State Prosecutor's Office	www.dt-rs.si
Ukraine	National Anti-Corruption Bureau (NABU)	www.nabu.gov.ua/en
Ukraine	Ukrainian Association of Prosecutors	www.uap.org.ua

* Regional Coordinator

Regional Group Members